
 

 

 
 

WESTERN PLACER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

JULY 13, 2023 5:00 PM 

Materials Recovery Facility Administration Building 
3013 Fiddyment Road, Roseville, CA 95747 

 
The WPWMA Board of Directors JULY 13, 2023 meeting will be open to in-person attendance.  
Individuals may also participate in the meeting via Zoom at https://placer-ca-gov.zoom.us/j/99544659181  

 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available 
for public inspection by emailing the Clerk of the Board at info@WPWMA.ca.gov.  The Western Placer Waste Management Authority 
is committed to ensuring that persons with disabilities are provided the resources to participate fully in its public meetings. If you 
require disability-related modifications or accommodations, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (916) 543-3960 or 
info@WPWMA.ca.gov.  If requested, the agenda shall be provided in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities.  All 
requests must be in writing and must be received by the Clerk three business days prior to the scheduled meeting for which you are 
requesting accommodation. Requests received after such time will be accommodated if time permits. 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (Director Landon) 

3. Roll Call 

4. Statement of Meeting Procedures (Clerk of the Board) 

5. Public Comment 

This is a time when persons may address the Board regarding items not on 
this Agenda.  It is requested that comments be brief, since the Board is not 
permitted to take any action on items addressed under Public Comment. 

6. Announcements & Information 
   

a. Reports from Directors  

b. Report from the Executive Director (Ken Grehm)  

c. Financial Reports (Eric Oddo) Pg. 3 

d. Monthly Tonnage Reports (Eric Oddo) Pg. 5 

e. MRF Improvements Project Update (FCC) Pg. 11 

7. Action Items 

a. Minutes of the Board Meeting held June 8, 2023 

Approve as submitted. 

Pg. 13 

b. Stakeholder Working Group (Emily Hoffman) 

1. Adopt Resolution 23-04 commending the Stakeholder Working 
Group for its service to the WPWMA related to the Renewable 
Placer Waste Action Plan and formally concluding the Stakeholder 
Working Group. 

Pg. 17 

https://placer-ca-gov.zoom.us/j/99544659181
mailto:info@WPWMA.ca.gov
mailto:info@WPWMA.ca.gov


 
 
WPWMA BOARD AGENDA 
JULY 13, 2023 
PAGE 2 

2. Approve the creation of a new Working Group comprised of the 
WPWMA’s adjacent landowners and tenants with the purpose of 
furthering understanding and implementation of the Renewable 
Placer Waste Action Plan and development of a local circular 
economy. 

3. Determine that the recommended actions are each not a project 
pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 
15378. 

c. Education Working Group (Emily Hoffman) 

1. Approve the creation of an Education Working Group with the 
purpose of convening local partners in K-12 and higher education to 
establish an agency-specific Education Program that realizes the 
WPWMA’s education goals and spurs meaningful inspiration and 
progress for developing a local circular economy. 

2. Determine that the recommended action is not a project pursuant to 
California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378. 

Pg. 23 

d. WPWMA Board Voting Methodology (Ken Grehm) 

Conduct a workshop to discuss the WPWMA Board of Directors’ voting 
methodology and provide direction to staff regarding possible 
adjustments. 

Pg. 25 

8. Closed Session 

a. Government Code §54957(b)(1) – Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
Title:  WPWMA Executive Director   

9. Upcoming Agenda Items 

Identification of any items the Board would like staff to address at a future 
meeting. 

10. Adjournment 

2



Annual Budget Budget Actuals  Variance Notes
Revenue

42010:Investment Income
Interest / Investment Income 104,614              95,896 242,375              146,479              Budgeted a lower rate of return based on previous years' earnings rate
Interest with Fiscal Agent - - 1,073,591           1,073,591           Interest earned on bond funds - not included in Budget

42030:Rents and Concessions 592,577              543,195              432,338              (110,857)             Energy 2001 royalty payments approximately 66% of projected figures
44270:State Aid - Other Programs - - 78,520 78,520 Due to variable nature, staff do not include state grant funds as a budgeted revenue source.
46240:Sanitation Services - Other 31,617 31,052 29,499 (1,553) Tipping fee revenues tracking ~0.6% below budgeted amounts
46250:Solid Waste Disposal 45,173,775         41,083,685         40,848,934         (234,751)             Tipping fee revenues tracking ~0.6% below budgeted amounts
46430:Insurance 208,637              - 361,580 361,580              Reflects final portion of MRF fire insurance settlement
48030:Miscellaneous 40,000 36,667 112,284 75,617 Includes payment from Nortech for recyclable revenue sharing ($47,686) and CCTV system ($25,000)
49040:Gain/Loss on Fixed Asset Disposal 1,130,560           1,130,560           1,085,560 (45,000)               Received payment from FCC on 14 of the 15 trucks sold; working with DMV to switch title from Nortech on the 15th truck

Total Revenue 47,281,780         42,921,055         44,264,681         1,343,626           

Expenses
Capital Assets:

54430:Buildings & Improvements 30,603,376         30,603,376         9,271,524           21,331,852         Expected costs from FCC related to MRF improvements not yet realized
54450:Equipment 19,701,502         19,411,902         18,299,178         1,112,724           Expected costs from FCC related to MRF improvements not yet realized
54470:Infrastructure 695,000              113,934              - 113,934 Infrastructure projects not started - select projects planned for FY 23/24
54480:Land Improvements 7,891,710           7,891,710           7,056,749           834,961 Module 6 excavation completed ahead of schedule; differential associated with compost pond project not yet completed.

Operating Expenses:
51010:Wages and Salaries 2,151,929           1,912,826           2,058,206           (145,381)             Approx $35,990 assoc. w/ OT, $21,457  and w/ acc'd leave cash outs  for a total of $57,447
52030:Clothing and Personal 6,000 5,500 2,911 2,589 
52040:Communication Services Expense 16,882 15,475 7,841 7,635 
52050:Food 1,000 917 1,472 (555) 
52060:Household Expense 3,000 2,750 206 2,544 
52080:Insurance 341,907              313,415              344,949              (31,534)               Insurance premiums greater than budgeted. Anticipate tracking ~$30k over budget by end of FY
52140:Parts 3,000 2,750 220 2,530 
52160:Maintenance 32,911 30,168 33,689 (3,521) Includes full annual payment for SCADA support ($9,203) and Drone software ($16,000)
52161:Maintenance - Building 30,000 22,500 - 22,500 No building maintenance costs realized to date.
52170:Fuels & Lubricants 2,000 1,833 4,382 (2,548) Increased fuel cost for generators during January storms
52180:Materials - Buildings & Improvements 1,000 917 228 688 
52240:Professional / Membership Dues 5,000 5,000 9,550 (4,550) Includes an unbudgeted, one-time cost of $2,995 to register for Federal grant opportunities over the next 5 years.
52250:Services and Supplies 1,000 917 - 917 
52260:Misc Expense - - - -
52320:Printing 32,200 29,517 13,290 16,227 Reducing printing costs to degree possible.
52330:Other Supplies 25,000 22,917 15,599 7,317 Lower office supply demand to date.
52340:Postage 4,110 3,767 2,853 914 Reducing hardcopy mailing costs to degree possible
52360:Prof. & Special Svcs - General 2,975,659           2,612,557           2,513,293           99,264 Several smaller consultant contracts not yet initiated.
52370:Professional and Special Services - Legal 160,000              146,667              115,041              31,625 Lower than expected legal counsel costs to date
52380:Prof. & Special Svcs - Tech., Eng. & Env.

SC3140 Building Maintenance Installation and Repair Services 5,000 5,000 - 5,000 Costs related to CCTV system maintenance; originally budgeted under 52360
SC3180 MRF Operations 29,208,676         25,904,951         26,522,810         (617,859) Includes ~$349,000 in one-time costs paid to Nortech and higher FCC fees due to increased processed tonnages.
SC3190 Landfill Operations 2,791,477           2,558,854           2,328,593           230,261 Lower disposal quantities than budgeted.
SC3320 Environmental and Ecological Services 300,000              275,000              74,611 200,389 Lower than expected County staff time billed to WPWMA-related projects
SC3322 Hazardous Waste 60,000 60,000 52,705 7,295 Full payment for annual HHW collection date realized. Any future costs related to cost sharing agreement with Sac.

52390:Prof. & Special Svcs - County 249,600              228,800              164,982              63,818 Lower than expected County professional service costs to date.
52400:Prof. & Special Svcs - IT 135,200              123,933              4,557 119,377              IT costs not yet billed or realized
52440:Rents and Leases - Equipment 100 92 70 22 
52450:Rents and Leases - Buildings & Improvements 100 92 - 92 
52460:Small Tools & Instruments 1,000 917 727 189 
52480:PC Acquisition 12,500 12,500 - 12,500 Costs associated with server upgrades and one new workstation. Costs not realized or billed yet.
52510:Commissioner's Fees 6,000 5,500 5,400 100 
52540:Signing & Safety Material 10,000 9,167 262 8,905 Costs for new facility signage not yet realized or billed.
52560:Small Equipment 100 92 - 92 
52570:Advertising 20,000 18,333 20,085 (1,752) Includes annual purchase of "premium items" for give aways and public outreach events
52580:Special Department Expense 10,000 9,167 7,541 1,626 Costs for office furniture for new staff not yet realized.
52785:Training / Education 10,000 7,500 1,338 6,162 Costs for staff training not yet realized or billed.
52790:Transportation and Travel 48,000 44,000 42,404 1,596 
52800:Utilities 250,000              229,167              102,695              126,472 Annual leachate disposal and new sewer discharge fees not realized yet.
52810:Operating Materials 1,000 917 - 917 
53050:Debt Issuance Costs 999,464              999,464              999,464              - One time costs at realized when bonds were issued in September 2022.  No additional costs expected this FY.
53060:Bond Interest 3,488,615           3,488,615           3,409,868           78,747 First bond payment due June 2023
53110:Interest - - - - Associated with overdraw on bond proceeds.
53190:Taxes and Assessments 549,512              412,134              442,445              (30,311)               Includes $22,583 and $59,630 in annual APCD and Water Board permitting costs, respectively.
53250:Contributions to Other Agencies 269,442              269,442              265,287              4,155 Annual CFD payment lower than projected.
53390:Transfer Out A-87 Costs 84,000 77,000 36,174 40,826 Annual A-87 payment lower than projected.
55510:Operating Transfer Out - - - - 
55561:Interfund/Intrafund Activities Out - - 20,800 (20,800)               Costs associated with annual audit.  Final Budget included $20k for audit under account 52360
59000:Appropriation for Contingencies - - - - 

Total Expenses 103,193,972       97,891,949         74,254,000         23,637,949         

Net Income/(Loss) (55,912,191)        (54,970,894)        (29,989,319)        24,981,575         

Additional non Income Statement Transactions:
Bond Proceeds 57,867,742         57,867,742         28,570,166         29,297,576         
Planned use of Reserves 4,195,000           3,845,417           1,419,153           2,426,264           

Total with Bond Proceeds and Reserves 6,150,550           6,742,265           - 56,705,414

Notes:
1.  Budgeted revenues and expenses are generally prorated equally each month of the fiscal year, whereas actual revenues and expenses reflect those realized as of the date of the report.

 This may lead to notable reported discrepancies between budgeted and actual amounts.
2.  Differences in the coding between the budgeted and actual revenues and expenses may result in notable reported discrepancies within the report.
3. Additional non income Statement Transactions reflect amounts from WPWMA's Balance Sheet and are shown on this report for tracking and informational purposes only.

Year to Date

Western Placer Waste Management Authority - Operations Fund Income Statement
 (unaudited/depreciation excluded)

Year-to-Date
May 2023

3



PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

4



Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Combined Revenue

Month Budget Actual Variance

Jul $3,534,174 $3,798,942 $264,767

Aug $3,736,199 $3,829,921 $93,722

Sep $3,548,984 $3,561,853 $12,869

Oct $3,561,882 $3,633,625 $71,744

Nov $3,756,273 $3,513,267 ($243,006)

Dec $3,611,935 $3,639,173 $27,238

Jan $4,047,005 $4,051,880 $4,875

Feb $3,686,761 $3,469,476 ($217,285)

Mar $4,227,596 $3,724,431 ($503,165)

Apr $3,921,883 $3,917,961 ($3,922)

May $4,446,557 $4,333,886 ($112,671)

Jun $4,098,871 $4,195,964 $97,093

Totals: $46,178,120 $45,670,379 ($507,741)

Combined Tipping Fee Revenue Year to Date

Budget $46,178,120

Actual: $45,670,379

Variance ($507,741)

MSW Tonnage

Month Budget Actual Variance

Jul 21,965 22,588 623

Aug 22,971 23,076 104

Sep 21,969 22,236 267

Oct 21,434 21,110 (324)

Nov 22,171 21,985 (186)

Dec 22,794 23,277 483

Jan 23,712 24,930 1,218

Feb 20,933 19,567 (1,366)

Mar 23,704 22,793 (911)

Apr 21,147 20,539 (608)

May 24,187 23,672 (515)

Jun 22,354 22,340 (14)

Totals: 269,339 268,111 (1,229)

MSW Tonnage Year to Date

Budget: 269,339

Actual: 268,111

Variance (1,229)

$3,000,000

$3,200,000

$3,400,000

$3,600,000

$3,800,000

$4,000,000

$4,200,000

$4,400,000

$4,600,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Actual

19,000

19,500

20,000

20,500

21,000

21,500

22,000

22,500

23,000

23,500

24,000

24,500

25,000

25,500

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Actual

5



C&D Tonnage

Month Budget Actual Variance

Jul 9,635 9,690 55

Aug 10,210 10,471 262

Sep 9,448 9,187 (261)

Oct 9,900 10,368 468

Nov 10,189 8,708 (1,481)

Dec 8,757 7,734 (1,023)

Jan 9,268 7,910 (1,358)

Feb 9,336 8,643 (693)

Mar 10,634 8,638 (1,996)

Apr 9,932 10,524 592

May 11,251 11,137 (114)

Jun 10,836 11,699 863

Totals: 119,396 114,710 (4,686)

C&D Tonnage Year to Date

Budget: 119,396

Actual: 114,710

Variance (4,686)

Sludge & Mixed Inerts Tonnage

Month Budget Actual Variance

Jul 1,311 1,608 297

Aug 1,562 1,804 242

Sep 1,531 1,555 24

Oct 1,398 1,377 (21)

Nov 1,722 1,475 (247)

Dec 1,503 1,223 (280)

Jan 1,815 1,125 (691)

Feb 1,406 1,152 (255)

Mar 1,901 1,394 (507)

Apr 1,287 949 (338)

May 1,498 849 (649)

Jun 1,535 1,299 (236)

Totals: 18,471 15,810 (2,661)

Sludge & Mixed Inerts Tonnage Year to Date

Budget: 18,471

Actual: 15,810

Variance (2,661)

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Actual

500

700

900

1,100

1,300

1,500

1,700

1,900

2,100

2,300

2,500

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Actual

6



Green Waste Tonnage

Month Budget Actual Variance

Jul 4,375 4,437 62

Aug 4,804 4,690 (114)

Sep 4,725 4,813 88

Oct 5,052 5,437 384

Nov 6,256 5,564 (693)

Dec 6,766 8,529 1,763

Jan 5,509 7,189 1,680

Feb 4,388 4,986 598

Mar 5,454 4,797 (657)

Apr 6,260 6,513 252

May 6,849 6,810 (39)

Jun 5,066 5,615 549

Totals: 65,505 69,380 3,875

Green Waste Tonnage Year to Date

Budget: 65,505

Actual: 69,380

Variance 3,875

Food Waste Tonnage

Month Budget Actual Variance

Jul 244 239 (5)

Aug 263 270 8

Sep 248 256 8

Oct 292 251 (42)

Nov 313 249 (64)

Dec 262 248 (14)

Jan 337 270 (67)

Feb 248 215 (33)

Mar 232 262 30

Apr 224 220 (4)

May 257 259 2

Jun 254 261 7

Totals: 3,176 3,002 (174)

Food Waste Tonnage Year to Date

Budget: 3,176

Actual: 3,002

Variance (174)

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Actual

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Actual

7



Inerts Tonnage

Month Budget Actual Variance

Jul 3,377 4,666 1,289

Aug 3,686 4,083 397

Sep 3,482 3,202 (280)

Oct 3,430 3,497 67

Nov 3,423 3,004 (419)

Dec 2,116 1,796 (320)

Jan 2,718 1,485 (1,233)

Feb 3,099 2,472 (627)

Mar 3,412 1,781 (1,631)

Apr 3,279 2,979 (300)

May 3,654 3,454 (200)

Jun 3,845 3,163 (682)

Totals: 39,522 35,580 (3,941)

Inerts Tonnage Year to Date

Budget: 39,522

Actual: 35,580

Variance (3,941)

Wood Tonnage

Month Budget Actual Variance

Jul 816 1,047 231

Aug 748 771 22

Sep 643 595 (48)

Oct 745 727 (18)

Nov 737 435 (302)

Dec 618 411 (207)

Jan 680 1,034 355

Feb 712 803 91

Mar 842 688 (154)

Apr 814 886 72

May 973 778 (196)

Jun 937 836 (101)

Totals: 9,266 9,010 (256)

Wood Tonnage Year to Date

Budget: 9,266

Actual: 9,010

Variance (256)

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

5,500

6,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Actual

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1,000

1,100

1,200

1,300

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Actual

8



Miscellaneous Tipping Fee Revenue

Month Budget Actual Variance

Jul $29,174 $31,807 $2,632

Aug $28,713 $30,705 $1,992

Sep $27,840 $28,031 $191

Oct $26,573 $27,518 $946

Nov $26,706 $26,800 $94

Dec $22,071 $23,483 $1,412

Jan $25,878 $27,492 $1,614

Feb $24,103 $29,586 $5,483

Mar $27,150 $28,568 $1,418

Apr $27,015 $31,819 $4,804

May $28,465 $35,498 $7,033

Jun $28,230 $38,035 $9,804

Totals: $321,918 $359,341 $37,423

Miscellaneous Tipping Fee Revenue Year to Date

Budget: $321,918

Actual: $359,341  

Variance $37,423

Miscellaneous tipping fee revenue reflects tipping fees received from tires, treated wood waste, appliances, and water treatment plant sludges.

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

$30,000

$35,000

$40,000

$45,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Actual

9



PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

10



MEMORANDUM 

WESTERN PLACER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

TO: WPWMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS DATE: JULY 13, 2023 

FROM:   KEN GREHM / WILL SCHEFFLER  

SUBJECT: MRF IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT UPDATE 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None.  This report is for information purposes only.   

BACKGROUND: 

The following information was prepared independently by FCC Environmental Services 
California, LLC (FCC) and was submitted to the WPWMA on July 5, 2023.  The 
attached is presented to your Board as it was received by WPWMA staff.  As such, 
subjective statements are those of FCC and do not necessarily represent the opinions 
of WPWMA staff.   

11



ID Task 

Mode

Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

1 C&D Improvements 184 days Tue 4/4/23 Fri 12/15/23

2 Sawcut and remove existing concrete 15 days Wed 5/10/23 Tue 5/30/23

3 Subrgrade Prep/Curing/Slab for Van Dyk 38 days Tue 5/30/23 Thu 7/20/23

4 Van Dyk Equipment Mechanical Installation 60 days Mon 7/24/23 Fri 10/13/23 3FS+1 day Van Dyk

5 Van Dyk Equipment ‐ Electrical and Automation Installation 20 days Mon 10/16/23 Fri 11/10/23 4 Van Dyk

6 PEMB ‐ Canopy Submittals/Shop Drawings & Review Comments 60 days Tue 4/4/23 Mon 6/26/23 Contractor

7 PEMB ‐ Canopy Fabrication & Delivery 74 days Tue 6/27/23 Fri 10/6/23 6 Contractor

8 PEMB ‐ Canopy Installation 20 days Mon 10/9/23 Fri 11/3/23 7 Contractor

9 PEMB ‐ Electrical 40 days Mon 10/23/23 Fri 12/15/23 8FS‐10 days Contractor

10 VanDyk C&D Equipment Testing 20 days Mon 11/13/23 Fri 12/8/23 5 VanDyk

11 Compressor Building 63 days Mon 7/17/23 Wed 10/11/23 6FS+14 days Contractor

12 MRF RETROFIT CONSTRUCTION 331 days Mon 9/18/23 Mon 12/23/24

13 Prepare Bid Package 9/15/2023 52 days Mon 9/18/23 Tue 11/28/23 SCS,All

14 Bid Advertisement 1 day Wed 11/29/23 Wed 11/29/23 13 SCS

15 Bid Period/Questions/RFIs/Addenda 15 days Thu 11/30/23 Wed 12/20/23 14 Contractors

16 Receive Bids 1 day Thu 12/21/23 Thu 12/21/23 15 SCS

17 Evaluate Bid/FCC Recommendation 2 days Fri 12/22/23 Mon 12/25/23 16 SCS

18 FCC ‐ Contracting 10 days Tue 12/26/23 Mon 1/8/24 17 FCC

19 FCC ‐ Issue Notice to Proceed to Contractor 2 days Tue 1/9/24 Wed 1/10/24 18 SCS

20 Existing Equipment Removal 30 days Mon 12/11/23 Fri 1/19/24 Contractor

21 MRF Retrofit ‐ Contractor 220 days Mon 1/22/24 Fri 11/22/24 20 Van Dyk

22 MRF Retrofit ‐ Van Dyk 200 days Mon 2/19/24 Fri 11/22/24 21SS+20 days

23 Electrical Improvements 110 days Mon 5/27/24 Fri 10/25/24 22SS+70 days Contractor

24 Seismic Anchors 80 days Mon 7/8/24 Fri 10/25/24 22SS+100 days Contractor

25 VanDyk MRF Equipment Testing & Commissioning 20 days Mon 11/25/24 Fri 12/20/24 22 FCC,VanDyk

26 MRF Start‐up 1 day Mon 12/23/24 Mon 12/23/24 25

Van Dyk

Van Dyk

Contractor

Contractor

Contractor

Contractor

VanDyk

Contractor

SCS,All

SCS

Contractors

SCS

SCS

FCC

SCS

Contractor

Van Dyk

Contractor

Contractor

FCC,VanDyk

SMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSSMTWTFSS

Apr Apr Apr Apr Apr May May May May Jun Jun Jun Jun Jul 2 Jul 9 Jul 1 Jul 2 Jul 3Aug Aug Aug Aug Sep Sep Sep Sep Oct Oct Oct Oct Oct Nov Nov Nov Nov Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec Jan Jan Jan Jan Feb Feb Feb Feb Mar Mar Mar Mar Mar Apr Apr Apr Apr May May May May Jun Jun Jun Jun Jun Jul 7 Jul 1 Jul 2 Jul 2Aug Aug Aug Aug Sep Sep Sep Sep Sep Oct Oct Oct Oct Nov Nov Nov Nov Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec Jan Jan 

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Manual Progress

Page 1

Project: Critical Path WPWMA S

Date: Thu 6/29/23

Critical path

1
2



 

 

 

 

 

 WESTERN PLACER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

Minutes of June 8, 2023 
 

Meetings of the Western Placer Waste Management Authority Board of Directors are 
held in the WPWMA Board Chambers at 3013 Fiddyment Road, Roseville, CA. 

Directors Present:  Staff Present:  

Scott Alvord  
Shanti Landon 
Ken Broadway  
Dan Karleskint  

 Ken Grehm 
Kevin Bell 
Eric Oddo 
Robert Sandman  

Emily Hoffman  
Will Scheffler 
Jennifer Snyder 
Heather Wilden 

 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order:  Chairman Alvord called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance:  Director Karleskint led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Roll Call:  Director Gore was absent. 

4. Statement of Meeting Procedures:  Heather Wilden read the procedures for 
in-person and virtual meeting participation. 

5. Public Comment:  None. 

6. Announcements & Information 
   

a. Reports from Directors: None. 

b. Report from the Executive Director: Ken Grehm noted that he anticipates 
presenting organizational options to the Board at the July meeting. There were no 
questions from the Board. 

c. Financial Reports:  Eric Oddo summarized the report and answered questions from 
the Board. 

d. Monthly Tonnage Reports:  Eric Oddo summarized the report and answered 
questions from the Board.   

e. Annual MRF Processing Fee Adjustment:  Jennifer Snyder summarized the report. 
There were no questions from the Board. 

f. Annual Landfill Processing Fee Adjustment:  Jennifer Snyder summarized the 
report. There were no questions from the Board. 

g. MRF Operator Report:  Byron Hildenbrand of FCC Environmental Services 
California summarized the report and answered questions from the Board. The 
Board requested that members of the WPWMA Technical Analysis Group be 
allowed to observe SB 1383 sampling events.  Mr. Hildenbrand responded that 
FCC would accommodate the request.  

h. Landfill Operator Report:  Byron Hildenbrand of FCC Environmental Services 
California summarized the report. There were no questions from the Board. 

i. MRF Improvements Project Update:  Andrea Rodriguez of FCC Environmental 
Services California summarized the report and answered questions from the 
Board.  The Board requested additional detail on future construction schedules to 
better understand the status of select milestones. 

13



 
 
WPWMA BOARD MINUTES 
JUNE 8, 2023 
PAGE 2 

j. Education Program Update:  Emily Hoffman summarized the report and answered 
questions from the Board. 

7. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the Board Meeting held May 11, 2023   

Staff recommended approving the minutes as submitted. 

b. Second Amendment to the Agreement with The EcoHero Show for School 
Outreach Services  

Staff recommended the Board: 

1. Authorize the Chair to sign the Second Amendment with The EcoHero Show, 
LLC to provide professional services related to the WPWMA’s public 
outreach, education and engagement program for an amount not to exceed 
$25,000, increasing the total not-to-exceed amount of the Agreement to 
$141,000. 

2. Determine the recommended action is exempt from environmental review 
pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15322. 

c. Third Amendment to the Agreement with Magma Creative for Creative Services  

Staff recommended the Board: 

1. Authorize the Chair to sign the Third Amendment with Magma Creative, Inc. 
to provide creative services for the WPWMA’s Outreach Program for an 
amount not to exceed $75,000, increasing the total not-to-exceed amount of 
the Agreement to $502,300. 

2. Determine the recommended action is exempt from environmental review 
pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15322. 

d.  

 

Sole Source Agreement with JSR Strategies for Web Services  

Staff recommended the Board: 

1. Authorize the Chair to execute a sole source Agreement with JSR Strategies 
to provide website development and management services for an amount not 
to exceed $50,000. 

2. Determine the recommended action is not a project pursuant to California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378. 

MOTION TO APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: Broadway/Karleskint 

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Karleskint/Halldin/Landon/Alvord 

8. Action Items 
 

a. Agreement with SCS Field Services for Landfill Gas Operation and Maintenance 
Staff recommended the Board: 

1. Authorize the Chair to execute an Agreement with SCS Field Services to 
provide landfill gas operation and maintenance services at the Western 
Regional Sanitary Landfill for an amount not to exceed $1,732,609. 

2. Determine that the recommended action is exempt from environmental review 
pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15301. 

14



 
 
WPWMA BOARD MINUTES 
JUNE 8, 2023 
PAGE 3 

Will Scheffler summarized the report and answered questions from the Board. 

MOTION TO APPROVE ITEM 8a: Landon/Broadway 

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Karleskint/Halldin/Landon/Alvord 

b. MRF Visitor Gallery and Observation Catwalk  

Staff recommended the Board: 

1. Authorize the Executive Director, upon review and approval of WPWMA 
Counsel, to execute an amendment to the Material Recovery Facility 
Expansion: Design-Build Services Agreement with FCC Environmental 
Services California, LLC for design, construction and installation of visitor 
gallery and observation catwalk for a maximum direct cost to the WPWMA of 
$325,000. 

2. Determine that the recommended action is exempt from environmental 
review pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 
15301. 

Ken Grehm summarized the report and answered questions from the Board. 

The Board discussed the merits of paying for a portion of the gallery and catwalk.  
Chairman Alvord asked if the item had been discussed with the Technical 
Analysis Group.  Ken Grehm indicated that the concept of the gallery and 
catwalk had been discussed but not the proposal for the WPWMA to split the 
cost of the improvements. 

Chairman Alvord opened the item for public comment; Brian Craighead from the 
City of Roseville stated that he believed there was insufficient information to 
proceed with the recommendation and suggested the Technical Analysis Group 
discuss further before the Board took action. 

The Board amended the recommended action to reflect the WPWMA’s intent to 
pay 50% of the cost up to a maximum, not-to-exceed value of $325,000. 

MOTION TO APPROVE ITEM 8b1 AS AMENDED: Karleskint/Landon 

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Karleskint/Broadway/Landon/Alvord 

MOTION TO APPROVE ITEM 8b2: Karleskint/Landon 

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Karleskint/Broadway/Landon/Alvord 

9. Upcoming Agenda Items: None.  

10. Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 6:18 PM.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 
Heather Wilden, Clerk of the Board  
Western Placer Waste Management Authority 

15



PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

16



MEMORANDUM 

WESTERN PLACER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

TO:  WPWMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS DATE: JULY 13, 2023 

FROM:   KEN GREHM / EMILY HOFFMAN 

SUBJECT: STAKEHOLDER WORKING GROUP 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. Adopt Resolution 23-04 commending the Stakeholder Working Group (SWG) for its 
service to the WPWMA related to the Renewable Placer Waste Action Plan and 
formally concluding the SWG. 

2. Approve the creation of a new Working Group comprised of the WPWMA’s adjacent 
landowners and tenants with the purpose of furthering understanding and 
implementation of the Renewable Placer Waste Action Plan and development of a 
local circular economy. 

3. Determine that the recommended actions are each not a project pursuant to 
California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378. 

BACKGROUND: 

As reported to your Board at the February 2019 meeting, the WPWMA established a 
Stakeholder Working Group (SWG) to elevate transparency and stakeholder 
engagement throughout the environmental review process for the Renewable Placer 
Waste Action Plan (Plan) to: 1) promote education and shared understanding of the 
Plan, 2) appreciate key stakeholder interests and perspectives related to the Plan, 
3) generate project-focused ideas integrating stakeholder interests, and 4) identify 
points of alignment on key Plan elements.  At the May 2019 meeting, your Board 
approved the charter for the SWG, which is attached to this memo for your Board’s 
reference.  

The SWG had its first meeting on May 24, 2019, and met regularly until October 28, 
2022. The group’s members included representatives from nearby landowners and 
developers including the United Auburn Indian Community, Taylor Builders, and Buzz 
Oates; regional environmental organizations including the Audubon Foothills Society, 
Alliance for Environmental Leadership, and California Native Plant Society; nearby 
neighborhood leaders including the Lincoln Crossing, Fiddyment Farms, Blue Oaks, and 
West Park neighborhood associations; and Pioneer Community Energy. 

At the final SWG meeting in October 2022, members agreed that the Working Group 
had been beneficial and expressed interest in continuing to convene regularly to learn 
new updates from fellow landowners and key land users including the potential for 
collaborative planning and synergy, advancing a local circular economy, and reaching 
common understanding.  

At the December 12, 2022 meeting, when your Board voted to certify the Renewable 
Placer Waste Action Plan and select a Project, several members of the SWG spoke in 
affirmation of your Board’s decision to chart an innovative future for the WPWMA, 

17



WPWMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAKEHOLDER WORKING GROUP 
JULY 13, 2023 
PAGE 2 
 

prioritizing the creation of a local circular economy and ensuring future landfill capacity. 
Additionally, several members of the SWG attended the April 13, 2023 meeting for the 
ceremonial groundbreaking of the $120 million investment in new facilities across the 
WPWMA’s campus. 

Since the intention and charter for the SWG was tied to the development of the 
Renewable Placer Waste Action Plan, the SWG no longer meets. For this reason, staff 
is proposing formally concluding the SWG’s work and establishing a new Working 
Group to convene nearby landowners and tenants (including the United Auburn Indian 
Community, Buzz Oates, Taylor Builders/Placer One, Sacramento State, Sierra 
College, and others) to continue these conversations related to the enactment of the 
Renewable Placer Waste Action Plan. 

Following approval from your Board, staff will work with WPWMA Counsel to develop a 
Working Group Charter that will establish member roles and expectations prior to 
convening the group. 

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: 

The recommended actions are each not considered a “project” under CEQA guidelines 
Section 15378. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no direct fiscal impact to the WPWMA associated with the recommended 
action. 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: 

GOAL 1 – Improve outreach, public education, and customer experience/service 

GOAL 2 – Enhance economic development and investment in innovation 

ATTACHMENTS:  RESOLUTION 23-04 
RENEWABLE PLACER WASTE ACTION PLAN WORKING GROUP CHARTER 

 

 

 

18



Before the Board of Directors 

Western Placer Waste Management Authority 
 

 

In the matter of:  Resolution No. 23-04 

COMMENDING THE STAKEHOLDER 
WORKING GROUP FOR ITS SERVICE TO THE 
WPWMA RELATED TO THE RENEWABLE 
PLACER WASTE ACTION PLAN AND 
FORMALLY CONCLUDING THE 
STAKEHOLDER WORKING GROUP. 

  

 

The following resolution was duly passed by the Board of Directors of the Western Placer 
Waste Management Authority at a regular meeting held July 13, 2023, by the following 
vote on roll call: 

 Ayes:  

 Noes:  

 Abstain:  

 Absent:  

Signed and approved by me after its passage. 

 

Chair 

 

 
Clerk of said Board 
 

WHEREAS, the WPWMA’s Renewable Waste Action Plan Stakeholder Working Group 
(SWG) was comprised of representatives from neighboring landowners including the 
United Auburn Indian Community, Taylor Builders, and Buzz Oates, and neighborhood 
associations, environmental organizations and local utilities, and WPWMA staff; and 

WHEREAS, the SWG was established to continue engaging with the local stakeholders 
related to the WPWMA’s development of its Renewable Waste Action Plan 
Environmental Impact Report; and 

WHEREAS, the SWG met regularly from May 2019 to October 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the SWG prioritized education and understanding of key interests and 
perspectives related to the WPWMA’s operations and opportunities; and 

WHEREAS, the SWG provided input to the WPWMA that reflected alignment of 
interests among members for consideration, further investigation, and/or development in 
connection with the Renewable Placer Waste Action Plan; and 

19



RESOLUTION 23-04 
JULY 13, 2023 
PAGE 2 

 

WHEREAS, SWG members participated in an active and focused manner, educated 
other members about key interests and concerns, and sought solutions that integrated 
diverse priorities and views; and 

WHEREAS, input from the SWG helped lead to the successful adoption of the 
Renewable Waste Action Plan that will serve to foster regional sustainability and 
innovation for many years to come. 

WHEREAS, the work of the SWG has concluded. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
WESTERN PLACER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY: that this Board 
commends the Stakeholder Working Group for its service to the WPWMA related to the 
Renewable Placer Waste Action Plan and, further, that this Board formally concludes 
the SWG. 

 

20



 

 

 

 

Renewable Placer: Waste Action Plan - Working Group Charter  

 

Project Background 

The Western Placer Waste Management Authority (WPWMA) has been developing the Renewable Placer: 

Waste Action Plan since 2016. Phase I consisted of development of facility Plan Concepts to address solid 

waste management needs throughout the western Placer County region. Phase II will involve performing 

environmental review of the two Plan Concepts identified in Phase I.  

At their December 13, 2018 meeting, the WPWMA Board of Directors approved equal evaluation of both 

Plan Concepts pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Additionally, due to the project’s 

complexity, the Board approved continued enhanced stakeholder engagement at their February 14, 2019 

meeting, including creation of a stakeholder working group.  

Objectives  

Kearns & West has been retained by Jacobs, WPWMA’s principal project consultant, on behalf of the 

WPWMA to establish the Renewable Placer Working Group to: 

1. Promote education and shared understanding of the WPWMA Waste Action Plan constraints and 

opportunities.  

2. Maximize understanding of key stakeholder interests and perspectives related to the project.  

3. Generate project-focused ideas that integrate multiple stakeholder interests.  

4. Identify points of stakeholder alignment regarding key elements of the Waste Action Plan Project.  

The Working Group is intended to inform the following throughout the CEQA process: 

1. Potential project-related mitigation measures, findings, or facility layouts. 

2. Potential non-project related planning, operations, and maintenance including but not limited to 

procedures, communications, or contracting. 

Kearns & West is committed to the process of seeking alignment on these types of potential outcomes but 

cannot assure that they will be achieved or subsequently approved and/or implemented by the WPWMA.  

Membership and Timeframes 

Working Group members will be selected by Kearns & West to represent diverse interests in and 

perspectives about the Waste Action Plan. Key factors for selection as a Working Group member include: 

1. Adds to diversity among users of the WPWMA facility. 

2. Reliably represents an identifiable constituency or group of stakeholders and commits to ongoing, 

effective communication about the Working Group’s activities. 

3. Relevant knowledge and/or expertise.  

4. Track record of constructive, collaborative engagement on public issues, regardless of views.  

5. Commitment to and interest in long-term engagement with the Waste Action Plan Project. 

Working Group members will: 

• Prioritize education and understanding of key interests and perspectives as well as the WPWMA’s 

constraints and opportunities. 

• Identify points of alignment and divergence among stakeholders in understanding project challenges 

and potential solutions. 

• Develop options that reflect alignment of interests among Work Group members for potential 

consideration, further investigation, and/or development in connection with the Waste Action Plan. 

 

21



  

2 

 

The WPWMA will participate as a member of the Working Group by providing technical assistance and 

conveying information to the WPWMA Board and its Member Agencies. 

Decision-Making 

The Working Group will prioritize identifying points of stakeholder about significant elements of the 

proposed project. WPWMA staff will present outcomes from the Working Group to the WPWMA Board for 

Board consideration. The WPWMA Board will be solely responsible for making final decisions on any matters 

directly related to the WPWMA.  

Communications & Media 

Working Group members are advised that documents provided by or related to the Working Group 

proceedings may be subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act (Cal. Govt. Code Section 

6250 et seq.)  Discussions are meant to be informal and promote mutual education, understanding, and 

creativity in support of informed decision making by the WPWMA Board.  

Working Group members agree to honor and sustain the constructive, collaborative process through their 

communications. Working Group members are free to speak with the media from their perspectives as 

individuals or representatives of their respective organizations. Members will not serve as a spokesperson on 

behalf of the Working Group and will not attribute statements, views, or motives to other members. 

Participation and Collaboration Principles 

By agreeing to serve on the Working Group, members commit to the following principles: 

• Participate in an active and focused manner  

• Interact respectfully with all other members, regardless of differences in perspectives related to the 

Waste Action Plan 

• Be prepared to educate other members about key interests, priorities, and concerns 

• Seek solutions that integrate diverse interests and views 

• Share relevant information  

 

Participation in the Working Group will not limit an individual’s right to comment during the environmental 

review process. 

Kearns & West will support the Working Group process by providing a range of services, including but not 

limited to in-meeting facilitation. Kearns & West is a private, firm with extensive experience supporting 

stakeholder collaboration. Kearns & West will: 

• Maintain a neutral, non-partisan position regarding the Waste Action Plan, the interests of Working 

Group members, and options or proposals developed in the Working Group. 

• Work to ensure that Working Group members have opportunities to participate equally. 

• Guide meeting discussions to follow agenda topics and stay on time. 

• Prioritize clarification of interests, education, and understanding among Working Group members. 

• Prepare meeting agendas and summaries including action items, meeting outcomes, options, and 

alignment on those options. Meeting summary statements will not be attributed to individual 

Working Group members.  

Point of Contact for Working Group Members 

Julie Leimbach, Facilitator, Kearns & West 

Phone – 530-622-4350, Cell – 530-919-3102 

22



MEMORANDUM 

WESTERN PLACER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

TO:  WPWMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS DATE: JULY 13, 2023 

FROM:   KEN GREHM / EMILY HOFFMAN 

SUBJECT: EDUCATION WORKING GROUP 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. Approve the creation of an Education Working Group with the purpose of convening 
local partners in K-12 and higher education to establish an agency-specific 
Education Program that realizes the WPWMA’s education goals and spurs 
meaningful inspiration and progress for developing a local circular economy. 

2. Determine that the recommended action is not a project pursuant to California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378. 

BACKGROUND: 

At the April 2023 meeting, your Board directed staff to prioritize convening local partners 
in K-12 and higher education to develop and implement a more impactful and effective 
agency-specific Education Program that realizes the WPWMA’s education goals and 
spurs meaningful inspiration and progress for developing a local circular economy. 

Staff hosted a brainstorming session with members of the Regional Recycling Group 
(RRG) (Participating Agencies and haulers) to discuss what an ideal Education Program 
would look like. RRG members concurred that the Education Program should fit 
seamlessly with state and local educational standards, reach students at multiple points 
during their K-12 education journey, and be paid for, in part, by funds your Board has 
already allocated towards regional solid waste education efforts. Based on the 
brainstorming meeting, staff recommends the WPWMA’s Education Program 
encompass the following multi-year approach: 

1. Elementary – One grade level (best fit with educational standards) will have an in-
class presentation/demonstration on how the WPWMA’s Materials Recovery Facility 
works and what unique items are recycled in Placer County. 

2. Middle – One grade level (best fit with educational standards) will visit the 
WPWMA’s Materials Recovery Facility for a presentation and tour. 

3. High – One grade level (best fit with educational standards) will participate in a mock 
planning/manufacturing activity that highlights the importance of a local circular 
economy and spurs innovative ideas to repurpose underutilized waste resources. 

At the June 2023 meeting, staff shared with your Board intentions to assemble a group 
to assess the reality of these approaches, funding needs, and identification of the 
appropriate partners (including Participating Agency staff, local education experts, and 
other stakeholders). Staff recommends forming an Educational Working Group for the 
sole purpose of establishing a new WPWMA-specific Education Program. Staff 
recommends the Education Working Group meet regularly for a duration of no more 

23



WPWMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
EDUCATION WORKING GROUP 
JULY 13, 2023 
PAGE 2 
 

than 18 months, unless extended by your Board, and that the group submit a final report 
of its findings and recommendations to your Board to review for its consideration. 

Staff propose including representatives from the Placer County Office of Education, the 
City of Roseville’s Utility Exploration Center, local school districts, ReCreate, and others 
including interested members of your Board to comprise the Education Working Group. 

Staff will work with WPWMA Counsel to develop a Working Group Charter that will 
establish member roles and expectations prior to convening the group. 

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: 

The recommended action is not considered a “project” under CEQA guidelines Section 
15378. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no direct fiscal impact to the WPWMA associated with the recommended 
action. 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: 

GOAL 1 – Improve outreach, public education, and customer experience/service 

 

 

24



MEMORANDUM 
WESTERN PLACER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

TO:  WPWMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS DATE: JULY 13, 2023 

FROM:   KEN GREHM / ERIC ODDO 

SUBJECT: WPWMA BOARD VOTING METHODOLOGY 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Conduct a workshop to discuss the WPWMA Board of Directors’ voting methodology 
and provide direction to staff regarding possible adjustments. 

BACKGROUND: 

At a previous meeting, your Board directed staff to bring back an item for discussion on 
potential weighted voting. Historically, your Board has utilized a non-weighted voting 
method wherein each Director’s vote has the same weight with a simple majority of the 
full voting membership resulting in a passing motion.   

The WPWMA’s original Joint Powers Authority (JPA) Agreement provided for a single 
representative from each Member Agency with a fifth rotating seat to be filled biennially 
among the Member Agencies.  In 1987, the First Amendment to the JPA Agreement 
established the current arrangement wherein two Directors are appointed by the Placer 
County Board of Supervisors in lieu of the originally identified fifth rotating seat.  The 
JPA Agreement, including the six amendments to the Agreement, is attached for your 
Board’s reference. 

In contrast, with a weighted voting system, each Director’s vote would have a defined 
value based on a mutually agreed upon weighting metric.  Weighting metrics could 
include: 

• Jurisdictional population estimates 
• Quantity of material delivered to the facility by each jurisdiction 
• Tipping fees remitted to the WPWMA by each jurisdiction 

Member Agency data attributes are attached to facilitate the discussion.  In addition to 
weighting metrics, your Board may consider the voting threshold required for a passing 
motion (e.g., simple majority or a level of super majority, etc.) 

There are pros and cons to any potential methodology or metrics.  Jurisdictional 
population estimates may overemphasize residentially generated waste and 
underemphasize commercially generated wastes delivered from that same jurisdiction.  
Materials delivered to the facility or their associated tipping fees can be variable on a 
short-term basis as well as the growth of areas over time but may better reflect the 
financial commitment of each jurisdiction to the facility. 

Should your Board elect to explore weighted voting further, staff will identify any 
necessary changes to the JPA Agreement for the consideration of your Board and each 
Member Agency. 

  

25



WPWMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
WPWMA BOARD VOTING METHODOLOGY 
JULY 13, 2023 
PAGE 2 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE: 

The recommended action is not considered a “project” under CEQA guidelines Section 
15378(b)(5).  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no direct fiscal impact to the WPWMA associated with the recommended 
action. 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: 

GOAL 6 – Establish internal policy and inform regional policy 

ATTACHMENTS: MEMBER AGENCY ATTRIBUTES 
JPA AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENTS 

  

26



WPWMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
WPWMA BOARD VOTING METHODOLOGY 
JULY 13, 2023 
PAGE 3 
 

Member Agency Attributes 

 

      
Description Lincoln Rocklin Roseville Placer Other1 

Population2 
& 
Relative % 

52,313 
--- 

14.1% 

71,179 
--- 

19.2% 

152,928 
--- 

41.2% 

95,1903 
--- 

25.6% 
9,945 

MSW tons4 
& 
Relative % 

26,948 
--- 

11.7% 

40,773 
--- 

17.7% 

106,744 
--- 

46.5% 

55,245 
--- 

24.0% 
37,486 

C&D tons 
& 
Relative % 

570 
--- 

2.6% 

5,295 
--- 

23.7% 

1,662 
--- 

7.4% 

14,811 
--- 

66.3% 
92,372 

Organic tons 
& 
Relative % 

6,592 
--- 

13.5% 

9,555 
--- 

19.5% 

17,870 
--- 

36.6% 

14,861 
--- 

30.4% 
23,504 

All Material tons 
& 
Relative % 

34,700 
--- 

11.1% 

56,237 
--- 

18.0% 

135,643 
--- 

43.4% 

86,180 
--- 

27.6% 
205,852 

Total Tip Fees 
& 
Relative % 

$3,027,774 
--- 

11.1% 

$4,936,512 
--- 

18.2% 

$11,708,716 
--- 

43.1% 

$7,563,100 
- 

27.6% 
$18,434,277 

 

 

 
1 For the population attribute, includes Auburn, Colfax and Loomis.  For the material quantity and tip fee attributes, includes all other 

material deliveries made by customers other than directly by the Member Agencies or their Designated Hauler. 
2 Source: 2023 estimates as reported by California Department of Finance as of June 20, 2023 

https://dof.ca.gov/forecasting/demographics/estimates-e1/ 
3 Represents an estimate of the population of the unincorporated portion of Placer County within the WPWMA’s service area.  

Estimated by reducing CA DIF estimate for UPC by summation of 2020 census tract population estimates in County Franchise 
Areas 2 and 3. Source: https://datahub.cityofwestsacramento.org/datasets/SACOG::2020-census-tracts-placer-county/explore 

4 All tonnage figures are for the period of July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 and represent materials delivered directly by the Member 
Agencies or their Designated Hauler. 

27



~ ......... --

l 

2 

3 COliNT\' O F t>J.l\CER CITY 0? ~OS~VIL L E 

4 Cl'l'Y Ol ' H.OCKL I N CITY 0P LlNCOLN 

5 

6 TillS AGR J · :E r · ~EN'l', d a t ed for convenience as of {)t/t /.H..'t. _j _J 

7 1 973, by and bcl:.\veen th e Coun ty o f Placer (" Coun ty"), a pol i tical 

8 subdivi s ion o f th e State of Ca li fo rni a , organi zed and exist ing 

9 unde r the · ~ = l!.: t: :!!!/ . i , : J .' a nd lavJs of the Stat e of Ca l iforn i a and 

10 the Cities of !~oseville , Rocklin, a nd Linco ln ("Cities"), eac h of 

ll Hhi c h i s a mun ic i pa l corporation , organized ancl existinq under the 

12 laws of dw State o f CaLifornia. 

l3 \•! l '1' N E S S E '1' II : 

14 \•! IIERt:/\S, the County and the Cities are e mnO\vered to acq u ire 

15 rea l ~r opert v (or s olid waste d i s posal ?Urposes; and 

16 l•i i!ERJ.::I\ S, t 11c Co u;1L y a nd the Ci t ies have determined t hi.lt s uch 

17 faci liti es will se rve a nd be of benefit to the residents of the 

l~ Cities and th e County us <1 whole; und 

19 \-'JI-IEREAS, th e County a nd th e Cities have determined that 

20 certai n faciliti es compri s ing the re spective p roj ects hereinafter 

21 de fined should be construc t ed for th e res?ect ive purposes thereo f; 

22 ~Jm·~, TIIEREFOHE, the County and the Cities for a nd in consi -

23 deration of mutual nromi ses a nd agreemen t s herein contained, do 

24 agree as fo llows: 

25 Section 1. Defi nitions 

26 Unles s the contex t otherwi se requ1res , the t e rms defi ne d in 

27 thi.s Section l s ha ll fo r all ~ur?oses of this Agreement have the 

28 ~ ea nings herei.n spec ifi ed . 

- 1 -

28



.! 

, , 

8 

9 

iO 

11 

12 

I ' I ,) 

1 tl 

. r 
I .) 

1\uthori tv 
----·----"--

The t e rm "1\ulhority " shall r.1eun the Western Regional 
Sanitary La ndfill Authority created by thi s Agreement. 

Board 

The t e n1 " iloard " s hall me.:1n the governing board of t he 
Authority . 

Cities 

The t e rm "Cities " s hall r.1ean collectively th e Cities of 
Rosevi ll e , I~ocklin, and Lincoln. Any ref e rence to a 
nar.1ed City s ha ll mea n that City individually and shal l 
not include the other Cities . 

County 

The term "County " s h a ll mean the County of Placer. 

The t e rm "l aw " s hall r.1ean Chapter 5 of Division 7 of 
Titl e 1 of the Government Code of the State of California. 

Sec t ion 2 . Purpose 

This .1\g reemcn t .i.s macle purs u c1 nt to th e law a nd re l <tt: es to the 

IL i joi n t exerc i se of po1"ers common to the County and the Cities . The 

I J County and the Cities are empowered by the law s of the Sta t e of 

18 Califor nia to exercise commo n powers which will be jointly exercise 

19 to acquire , own , operate , and maintain a sani t ary l andfil l si te 

20 and a ll re lated improvements in the manner hereinafter set forth. 

21 Section 3. Creation of Authority 

22 The r e i s hereby created pursuant to the l aw a n agency or 

23 public entity to be known as the Western Regional Saoitary Landfill 

24 Authority. As provided in the l aw , the Authority s hall be a 

25 public entity separate from the County and the Cities . 

2G Section 4. Te rm 

27 This Agre e ment s hall become effective as of the date h e reof 

28 and shal l continue in full force a nd effect until termina t ed by 

():)t:OUC I' ti ()LlANI) 

•,( H W t , ~ n l ! • .. \l l ( N -2-

29



Section 5 . 

·;::1e t\ulhori t\' sha lJ ~1.: - tv c ~'ower to acouire rc<1l property by 

ncqotLatt~d purch i1SC or eminent dorn<1in cction and to acquire and 

5 con ·;truct or. c<JU~.>c to be constructed, a n d to maintain structur es 

6 ~uH ! j,,,provemcnt .:j and to o:">c: ~ ute eq uipme nt c1nd all re l ated facili-

Tl1c f\ut hor.itv is ltt:n.:- L1y author i zed, in its own name, to do 

9 all acts necessary for the exe rcise o f said ~ower for said pur-

10 poses, i ncludin•J, but not li tnitcd to, a n y or all of the follmvi ng : 

ll Lo ::1a kc and enter .i. n to contracts; to employ aqen t s and employees; 

12 to ilcqulre , con ~-; tn t c t, manaLJe, I:win t ilin and orerate a ny b u ildings 

13 o r \·JOrks o( intpr.ovement s ; to ucq u i.re, hold or dispose of !}roperty; 

14 to c1.cq ui n:! and o~) erate enuir>ment , mac hi nery , and rersonal property i 
' ! 

15 o f cJ J. l t y p c ~; ; t:. o J l~ a s e a J. l o r a ny P ;: u ~ t o f i t s fa c i l i t i e s to any 

lG 1 Pt'rson tc1 c .:l!.T'.' our. s<1id puhlic purp o~;cs ; to c!;tablish uprrorriate 

17 

l ti 

19 

20 

f c e s a n c1 c h <1 ~- n e: s for u s e o f t he land f i J. J. s i t e ; to est a b l i s h r u l e s 

unJ re~1ulalion s fo r u se of the l andfill site; to monitor operationl 

I 
of a ny franchise holder to ass u re compliance Hith conditions of I 

a County Use Permit and reg ulatio n s of · al l Californ ia State 1 

2 1 Agencies; to determine \vho Hill operate the faci l ity and the mannet 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

i n whi c h ~aymcnt wil l be made for capital improvements ; to i nc u r 

de bt s , liab i lit i es or obliga tio n s which do not con s t itute a debt, 

1 iabi l i ty or obligation of t he County or the Ci ties ; a nd to sue j_ 

and be s ued in its O\vn name . Suc h poVIer shall be exercised subj ecr 

on l y t o s uch re s tri ct ions uron the manner of exercising such power , 

I as are i m~osed u pon the County in the exerc i se o f similar powers , 
I 

28 as prov i ded in Sect i on 6 ~ 09 of the l aw . 

- 3 -

30



Scct.iot, " · '1\'nn .Jn a tion oJ: PO\·Jers 

The l\ut!1or.it·/ s hall cont i nue to exe r cise the pov1ers herein 

con ft.> r red uDon i. t until t he County and t he Cit i es shall have 

mu tu<dly resc i ndcd this Agree me n t . 

Th e Authori t y s hall be admin istered by the Board , •. ..,hich shall 

cons i s t of i:ivc ( 5 ) me mbers . On e (1.) member of the Board s hall be 

8 a!-.mo i1~ ted by th e Board of Supe rvi sors of the County, and one (1) 

91 the 13oard s hall be ap?ointed by the City Council of each 

10 of the CiLies . Appointees of the Board of S uperv i sors and the City 

ll Councils shal l each be a me mbe r of their respect ive governing · 

1 2 , bodies and s :·ta1l be appoi n ted fo r a te rm of off i ce \oJhich s h a ll be 

13 de te r:ni ned b y the qovern i n g body o f each ci t y and the coun ty prior 

14 to th e Lime th e i.niti .:J.l a ~ )po intmcnts to t he authori ty are mad e . 

15 ·~·he ~1!J ' )oint:c ( !~ ; :; hall serve a t t he pleas u re of the go ve r ning body 

17 T;1c fift h member of the i3oar·d s hall be a me mbe r of the 

18 qove rnnt q !Jody of o ne of the Ci t ies or of t he County and s hal l b e 

1 9 aiJ:->ointcd for a t c rr'l o f t\oJO yea r s . l\t the first meet ing of the 

2 0 Boa r d , a 1 ist sha ll b e adopted \·Jhi ch ra n k s eac h of the en tities 

2 1 i n f ir s t, second, t h ird or fourth J?Osition on t he lis t and Hhich 

22 s hall be u sed to appoint me mbers on a rotating b as i s. 

23 Afte r the li s t h as b een adop t e d the first appointee s h a ll b e 

24 se lected from t he governing J ~ody of the City or Cou_nty wh i ch is 

25 ranked fir st . The r eafter the secon d appointee shall b e a me mbe r 

26 of the gover n .iny body o f th e City or Coun ty \vhi ch is ranked second, 

27 t he t h ird a ppointee s h a ll l)e a member of the govern in g body of t he 

28 City or Co un ty whi ch i s ranked third , a nd the f o u r th appoi ntee 

- 4 -

31



1! 

1 I s hall be a m c ~o .. J c·t· o f ti1E~ City 01- County \ v .. i c h i s ranked 
I 
i . 

fourth . 

21 For s ubsequen t <1J)f)Olntmcnt s , :.. he c o mmit tee s hall re t ur n t o the 
I 

3 I beginninq of th e List and the appo i n tment s s ~1 all cont inue to be 

4 lr.1ade on~ rotat .i ncJ b.:~sis in o s imilcr manne r. In the e vent that 

5 1 no r ~te m ber t)f th e tJOVcrniny b ody o[ a City or Count·1 from \vhich the 

6 appointme n t is Lo be made i s a v ailab le , a s dete rmi ned by that 

7 gove rning boJy, to serve as a me mbe r, th e appointme nt sh a l l b e 

8 made from the rrovern ing body ra nked next in orde r . 

9 l'lh enever the fifth membe r of the Board i s to be selected 

10 from t h e qover n j ng body of a ny of t he Cities the appo i ntment sha 11 

ll b e made by the ~ · I a yors Select Commit tee , and the appointee s h a 11 

12 serve at t he pl e asure of said Com!nittee. vlhe never the f i f th member 

13 of t h e Board i s t o be se l ecte d from the governi ng b ody of the 

14 Coun ty the aopointment shall b e rr1a d e by the Boa r d of S u perv i so r- s 

15 of t h e Count'.' clnc1 tltc appo intee shall s erve at t he p l easure of 

16 S<1 id no .1rrl o f ~ ;up c r v i s ors . 

1 7 'I'he s uccessor in off i ce of each member o f t h e Board shall be 

18 up pointed by t'w same body th at a ooo i.n t ed t he rredecessor of such 

19 me mber of the Board . In the e vent a membe r of the Board ceases to 

20 b e a rr1emb er of the govern ing b o d~', vlhich appointed the member , a 

21 s u ccesso r s ha ll be appointed . 

22 Sec tion 8 . Meetings of the Board 

23 (a) Regu l ar Mee tings. The Board s hall by resolution estab -

24 li s h the number of regular meet ings to be held e a ch xear and the 

25 date , hour , and l oca tion at which s uch regul ar mee tings shall be 

26 Ill 

27 Ill 

28 Ill 

- 4a -

32



· ~ l 

2 

held, provi.\. ... <..1 hoHe ver, that such r esoi.~.:.io n mus t ;::>rovide for at 

least one ( l) regular meeti nr1 to be held each year. 

3 (b ) Special neeti n<Js . S~ecial meetings of the Board may 

4 be ca lled in accorda nce \v.i. th th e orovis ions of Section 54 9 5 6 of 

5 th e Government Code of the State of Californ ia. 

6 (c) Legal Notice. All meetings of the Board sha ll be held 

7 s ub ject to t h e provisions of the la\vS of the State of California 

8 requiring notice of meeting of oublic bodies to be given. 

9 ( d ) ~ 1 i nu t e s . The Secretary of t he Authority shall cause 

10 t1inu t es of all meetings of the Boa r d to be kept and shall , as soon 

ll as possi bl e after each meetin<J, ca u se a copy o f t he Minutes to be 

12 forwarded to each member of the Board and to the County and the 

13 Cities . 

14 (e) Quorum . Three (3) of the members of the Board shall 

15 constitute ~ quorum for the transaction of busi ness, except that 

16 less than a quorum may adjourn from time to time . No actio n may 

17 be t aken by the Board except upon the af f irmative vote of a 

18 majority of the enti r e Board unless a different vote is required 

19 e l sewhere in the Agreement or hy State law. 

20 Section 9 . Off i cers and Employees 

21 The Board s ha ll e l ect a Chai r man from among its members and 

22 s h al l appoin t a Secretary who may , but nee d not, be a member of 

23 the Board. 

24 Pur s uant to Secti on 6505.1 of the law the Treasurer and 

25 Auditor of t~e County are designated as the public officers who 

2 6 have c harge of , h and l e , and have access to the proper ty of the 

27 Author ity and are also designated the Treasurer and Auditor , 

28 respective ly, of the Au t h o rity a n d as such shall h ave the powers, 

- 5 -

33



rt 
I 

l I duties , and J ~t:~; ponsibi li tics spec ified i~. Section 6505 . 5 of the 
I 

2 li 
I 

1 a,., . Each s u c h o u b 1 i c o f .f:" i c.._, !~ s h a 11 f i 1 e w i t h the Au thor i t y an 

3 o ffic i al bo nd i n an <1mount t.o be fixed by the Countv and the 

4 The Board of Supervi s or s of t he Coun t y shall determine 

5 reasonable c harges to be Made aga inst t he Authority for the 

6 of the Treas urer a nd Auditor of t he Co untv as Treasurer and 

7 Audi t or of the Au t hor i ty. 

8 The Board s hall have the power t o appoi nt s uch other officer s 

9 and employ ees as it may deem necessary . 

10 Sec tion 10. Fiscal Year 

ll The fiscal vear o f the Autho ri ty s hall be the fi scal yea r of 

12 the County as es t abl is he d from time to time by the Coun ty , being 

13 a t the dat e of t~i s Agree men t the per iod from J uly l of eac h vea r 

14 to and includi ng the fo l lowing June 30 . 

15 Section ll. l\9reemcnts _ to J',cquire Site and Ope r ate Facility! 
I 

16 The Au thor i ty sh<1 ll, by separate instrume nt, cont ract for 

17 l ega l services with qua l if i ed attorneys o r wi t h the County or one 

18 o f the Cities to represe nt the Authority in acquisition of the 

19 r ea l property for the l andfil l s ite , whe ther by negoti a t e d pur -

20 chase or emine nt domain action . 

21 The Authority may operate the land f ill site or may , by 

22 separa te i nstrument , con tract with e ithe r the Co unty or o ne of 

23 the Citi es to operate the facility with t heir own personnel , o r 

24 by fra nch ise , or a combi nation of both. 

25 Section 12 . Contributions t o Authority 

26 '!'h e Coun ty a nd the Cities s hall con t ribute to the Authority 

27 fu nd s i 11 a n amount s u ff i cient to acquire the rea l p roperty and 

28 make th e landfi ll s ite ope r at i ona l . Such cont ributions s hall be 

- 6 -

34



2 

' ) 

..) 

r· 
. ) 

1 

0 

" 

9 

Ill 

i 1 

l l 

1; 

! 
I 

·.>.)mpu t e d 

l. 

2 . 

. :~ ~ / 
a s f/vs : /~ 

~ 1nty s ha ll co ntri bute th e s um of $150,000.00 

The b a l ~ nc e of any fund s necessa ry for acquisition 
of the real prope rty and any persona l prope rty 
necessary t o make the landfill s ite operationa l, includ
ing but not limite d to, any legal costs incurred in 
acqui s i tion of the property, s hall be contribute d by 
each of the pa rti e s in the same propor t ion as th e 
popu l ation of the pa r .ty be ars to t he t o tal population 
of the a r ea to be se rved by the landfill s ite as 
s pec i fied in the following percentages. For thi s pur-
pose the population of County shall be the tion 
re s iding within County Franchise Area . l only. 
Such percentages are as follows: ~ 

/ 

PUBLIC ENTITY 

CO UNTY (Franchise Area il 

CI TY Of ROSEVI LL E 

POPULATION %OF TOTAL . POPULATI ~ N 

- ~ 1.;o .k'o \ 

43 
'-:\', S7l.:l) 

Cl'i'Y 0 1·' ROC KLIN 8 

CITY OF LIN CO Lt~ 7 ~ 5 •' r 0 

I 
. -----·-- -- / 

TOT 1\ f. 100 !? ~ 
.-. ;_~· 

The Authot·ity shull e s tablish appropria 

! ~ . tha t the landfi ll s ite , .,.,h en operational , will be se l f-supporting , 

I / and , ove r a period o f t\venty-five (2 5 ) years, the parties he re to 

1H will recover th e ir initial contributions . 

19 Section 1 3 . Accounts a nd Reports 

20 The Authority shall estab lish and maintain such fund s and 

21 a ccounts as may be required by good accounting practice or by any 

22 provision of the r e solution or r esolutions of the Authority. The 

23 books a nd r eco rd s o f th e Author ity shall be ·open to ins pection a t 

all r easonabl e times to the County and the Citi es and their respe c -

25 tive representat i ves. The Authority, within 120 days after the 

26 c l ose of each f isca l year , s hall g ive a complete writte n report o f 

27 all financial activities for such fi scal year to the County and the 

28 Cities. 

: DO NOUGII 110UAN0 

5 ( 1tWAnTl f . All EN 

' H I Jf ~~ :)o i)IIIAI ltt•H'\)HA II 'I't 

Such accou nt s s hall be pre pared a nd maintained by the 

-7-

35



If' ,. 
I 

I 
I 

1 i 

211 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

l l 

12 

13 I 

14 

15 

16 

17 

l ~ 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

T r c ~ 1 s u r c r :-t n ~ : 1\ u cl i to r o f t h c 1\ u t h o r i l y i1 • , J s u c h w r .i t t e n r e p o r t s 

s h a 11 be ~ ,; n~ P a r c~ d by an i. n d c 1) c n cl c n t c c r t i f i e d pub l i c a c co u n tan t 

employed by th e Authority . 

~~c ti o_r_:_ __ .:l_ ~ - · -· i\ut.hority to Approve Improvements and Structure~ 
! 

From and c1fter the date of this Agreement / the Authori t y sha l JJ 

approve any ca9ital improvements to, st ructures p l aced or e r ected 

on, or lease of san itary landfill property , provided , hov.•eve r, 

that such improvements and su-uctures sha ll comply wit h the 

applicab l e laws, ordinances , r eso luti ons , o r regu l ation s o f t he 

Countv or d n y C.i.ty in \vhich such imrroveme n ts or structures are 

located . 

Sec tio n 15. Real Prope rtv Acquisition and Use 
------·---------· - -

Any r ea l p r operty here~ftcr acq u i red for purposes of the 

landfi ll site shall be ac0 uired and title t aken in the name of 

th e 1\u t hor .i. ty . Any real proper ty acquired under the terms of 

this i\q t-cemcnt sh<ll.l be used for pu rpose~~ of the landf ill site 

a nd a ny other pur pose app r oved by t he Authority . 

Section lG. Termination and Distr ibution 

By mu tual ag r eeme n t of al l parties hereto 1 th i s agreement 

may be terminated at a ny t ime . 

Pr ior to termi na t ion , t he ~ u t h ority s ha ll d i spose of all of 

its property i n a ma nn e r determi ned by the Au t ho r i ty t o be most 

benef i c i a l to the parties hereto. The proc eeds of s uch d i sposal 

s ha l l be di s tri bu ted to the par ties in the same p r o portion as 

t heir o r iy i nal percentage contribution . 

Upon disrosa l of the proper t y a nd dis t r i bution to the 

part i es hereto , t his ag r eeme n t s hal l automat ica lly t erminate . 

II 

- 8 -

36



( 

li 
I 

I 

l i 
2 I 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 
i 
i 

13 1 
I 

14 1 

I 
I 

15 11 
1G j 

1 7 

S c c t i o 11 1 7 . 0 P t ion L o tv i t h cl raw ; Con s i de r a t i on 
-· -- ·- -· -- . -- -- ----·- ----· ·--·--- -·------------------·--------

E<1ch of. the ~J ar ties t.o t. :ti s agreement is granted an Opt i on 

to withdraw from th i s agree me11t p r ior to f inal distribu tion and 

ter mi twti.on, ancl b E~ rel i eved of a ny res ponsibil i ties under th i s 

agreement l·lhich t hereafter a r ise , p rovi d ed however , t ha t \.oJith -

drawa l s hall not relie ve a party for a ny l iabilit i es i ncu rred 

pr ior to such withdr awa l. 

In consi deration of sa id ortion the Pa rties aqr ee that any 

wit hd raw ing party wa i ves a ll rights unde r thi s ag reement includ ing, 

but not l imited to , a ny ri ght to furt he r rei mbursement f or the 

or ig i na l contribution paid her e under , and a ny share i n the proceed s 

received from disposal of tlw p r opertv of the Authority upon 

te rminatio n o f t hi s agree~ent. 

Upo n withdrawal of any party , the Authority shall be composed 

of t he rem.:tini nq parties on l y , and the percen tage i nterest of ecJ.c h 

;Jarty rc~r. 1 ai . nin1J s ha l l be n :co m;JLtt cd us i ng the s,:un~ ~O!JUl. ::tt i o n 

f igures that are contained in Sect i on 1 2 of the agre e ment. The 

l H office on t he Board which repres en t ed the wi t hdrawi ng party shall 

19 be dec lared vacant , and a s uccesso r to that office s hal l be 

20 ~le c t e d by the r e maining Board members . 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 5 

26 

27 

28 

Sec tion 1 8 . Seve r abi lity 

Should a ny part, term, or provision of thi s Ag r eement b e 

decid ed by t he cou r t s · to be i llegal or in conflict with any l aw 
i 

o f the S t ate of Ca li for n ia, or otherwise be re ndered unenforceabl e I 
I 

I 

! 

or inef f ectua l , the validity of the remaining por tions or p r ovisioti~ 
! 

s hall not be affected thereby . ! 

Sec t ion 19. Suc c essors; Assignmen t 
-------------- ------ --~-- -- ~---- --

T~is ag reeme nt s ha ll be binding upon a nd sha l l inure to the 

- 9 -

37



r 
/I ! 

/ /' , . 
I 

.. 
l I 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1G 

17 

18 

1 9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

benefit of li 1L' successors of the parti es . Excep t to the ex t ent 

expre ss ly provided herein , JH' p.:.u : ty muy ass i gn a ny r i ght or 

obligation here unde r without the con sen t of t he others . 

Sec tion 20 . Ame ndment s 
---·-------

This Agreeme nt may be amended b y o ne or mo r e supplementa l 

agreements executed by the County and the Ci t ie s . 

Section 21. Section Headi ngs 

All section headin0s contai ned herein are for conve nience of 

refere nce onl y a nd are not intended to defi ne or l imi t t he scope 

of a ny provi sion of this Agreeme nt . 

Sec t ion 2 7. . Ins urance 
·----

Authority s hall carry sufficient general l iabil ity coverage 

and s hall defe nd, sa ve , ho l d harmless a nd i ndemnify the Ci ties 

a nd County, a nd a l l of their r esrx~c ti ve officers, agents a nd 

employees , aqai ns t all c luims , uction s , or dama ges of any nature 

IN ld'T'NE SS \'!HEREOF, t he parties hereto have caused this 

Agreement to be executed and attested by their proper o f ficers 

thereunto duly a uthor i zed , a nd thei r offic i al seals t o be hereto 

atfixed , us of the day a nd year f irst above written. 

Attes t: MA URINE I. DOBBAS 
COUNTY CLERK/RECORDER 

. J ,.· . . 
· ' ._;'"·· / , . . .: / ': l Bv • . . 

De puty Clerk 

II 

II 

: :U N ~?!/~ 
Cha1rman , Boa rd of Supervisors 

- 10 -

38



.r . / 
I ,. / I 
' 

// l i 
I 

/ 
2,1 / 

.( 

3 

( .' ; ( . : • j 

.Z'I.ttes t : 

CITY OF ROSEVI LLE 

. .) 

•""'I / f . ~~ 
f) \1 • ( • ) 

- 1 • ' J_(_ { . ?: ,.( ,~· ( _/ C:) ..-?·L.{ 0. -C/ .. -Mayor - - --

4 

5 
I I t -J ;! .. {. 

BY : _ -f::iL( t&..J 2Jdl//, tu.' -~--
Oc puty Ci ty Cl erk '!' ::!, /,· 

6 

7 

8 

9 : :~ 
Ma y o r 

10 l\ttes t : 

13Y : 
---- --------··---,,,"7"!':-: 

1 5 

1G 

17 

: .' : . . . ~ 

1\t tes t : 

CIT': 07 LI NCOLN ; · ( 1 ' 

Jt~~ ..-·>"\ I -"/ •. 
P,Y . :- ~ . ~ - ~ ~ ( -- - ~ , I I { ) l/"' • 

- l.. ~ · - - · _J_ r r . ~ --- .-- . r '' .. _._. 

------- ... 

( ~ 
....... __ . .,...---

18 
BY : 

19 
- - --

20 

21 

2 2 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

- ll -

39



AMENDMENT NO. 1 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

-, 

WESTERN REGIONAL SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this "k5ti.. day of ClujJ..LiL , 1987 

pursuant to the .joint Exercise of Powers Act, by and between Placer County 

and the cities of Lincoln, Rocklin and Roseville. These public entities are 

hereinafter collectively referred to as the .,member entities~~. 

RECITALS 

On October 3, 1978, the member entities entered into the Joint Powers 

Agreement, ~Jes tern Regi ona 1 Sanitary Landfi l1 , which they now wish to amend 

by changing the provisions relating to membership and adding a provision 

relating to compensationh 

N0\4, THEREFORE, IT IS I~UTUALL Y AGREED THAT THE FOLLOH ING CHANGES AND 

ADDITIONS ARE HEREBY MADE IN THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT, ~/E STER N REGIONAL 

SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY: 

1. Section 7. Governing Board. Is amended to read as fo llows: 

The authority shall be administered by the Board, which shall 

consist of five (5) members. Two (2) members of the Board 

shall be appointed by the Board of Supervisors of the Coun.ty, 

and one (1) member of the Board shall be appointed by the City 

Council of each of the Cities. Appointees of the Board of 

Supervisors and the City Councils shall be a member of their 

respective governing bodies and shall be appointed for~ t erm 

of office which shall be determined by the governing body of 

each city and the county. The appoi ntees shall serve at the 

pleasure of the governing body of which they are a member . 

The successor in of f i ce of each member of t he Soard shal l be 

appo inted by the same body t hat appointed the predecessor of 

40



Amendment No. 1 to WRSLA JPA - page 2 

such member of the Board. In the event a member of the Board 

ceases to be a member of the governing body which appointed 

the member a successor shall be appointed. 

2. Section 8. Meeting of the Governing Board. 

Add section to read as follows: -

(f) The members of this Board and the Board Secretary shall 

be entitled to receive from the Authority the sum of 

$75 . 00 for attending Board meetings. 

IN \HTNESS ~IHBREOF, the member entities have executed this Amendment 

No. 1 to the Joint Powers Agreement, Western Regional Sanitary Landfill 

Authority, on the day and year first above written . 

PLACER COUNTY 

By: ~, :::) V.. 
Chairman of Board of Supervisors 

Attest:ia1c~ 
Clerk 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By : 
~~-- -~~--~-~----

Chairman of City Council 

Attest: 
----- -c ~ , - e - r~k -------

CITY OF LINCOLN 

By: 
. ~~-- --~~~~-~------'Chairman of City Council 

Attest:----:,....----.-----
Clerk 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By: 
~~---~~ -~ -~-----Chairman of City Counc i l 

Attes t: 
------~~~-- - --Clerk 

41



-

Amendment No. 1 to WRSLA JPA - page 2 

such member of the Board . In the event a member of the Board 

ceases to be a member of the governing body which appointed 

the member a successor shall be appointed . 

2. Section 8. Meeting of the Governing Board. 

Add section to read as follows: 

(f) The members of this Board and the Board Secretary shall 

be entitled to receive from the Authority the sum of 

$75 . 00 for attending Board meetings. 

IN \1ITNESS \o/HBREOF, the member entities have executed this Amendment 

No. 1 to the Joint Powers Agreement, r/estern Regional Sa nitary Landfill 

Authority , on the day and year fi rst above written. 

PLACER COUNTY 

By : 
~~----~~ --~~~-- ~ -- -Chairman of Board of Supervisors 

Attest: 
-------c=1~e-r~k----------

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By : 
------------------~-- -----Chairman of City Counc i1 

Attest : 
------~ c ~1-e - r~k ----------

CITY OF LINCOLN ... --·. /J 
~ . . · //.... ~ / ~ By~~~~~ 

Chairman of City Council 

Attest :~~ 
~Clerk . 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By: ________ ~~~--~~-----
Chai rman of City Counc i l 

Attes t: 
------~ C ~ l -e r~k--_ --------

42



. ' 

.Amendment No. 1 to WRSLA JPA - page 2 

such member of the Board. In the event a member of the Board 

ceases to be a member of the governing body which appointed 

the member a successor shall be appointed . 

2. Section 8. Meeting of the Governing Board. 

Add section to read as follO\'IS: ·. 

(f) The members of this Board and the Board Secretary shall 

be entitled to receive from the Authority the sum of 

$75.00 for attending Board meetings. 

IN I'!ITNESS HHEREOF, the member entities have executed this .Amendment 

No. 1 to the Joint Powers Agreement, Vlestern Reg iona l Sanitary Land f ill 

Authority, on the day and year first above wri tten . 

PLACER COUNTY 

By:~~----~~~~~----~--
Chairman of Board of Supervisors 

Attest:------=--.,--------
Clerk 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

Counc i 1 

Attest : ~~ ='-=-! = 
Cl erk 

CITY OF LINCOLN 

By: 
~~---- ~~-- ~--~-------Chairman of City Council 

Attest :------:=----:---------
Cl erk 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By: _~-- --~ ~ --~--~ -- ----
Chairman of City Council 

Attest : ______ --,,.. _ - ~---- ----
Cl erk -

43



-

Amendment No. 1 to WRSLA JPA - page 2 

such member of the Board. In the event a member of the Board 

ceases to be a member of the governing body which appointed 

the member a successor shall be appointed. 

2. Section 8. Meeting of the Governing Board. 

Add section to read as follows: 

(f) The members of this Board and the Board Secretary shall 

be entitled to receive from the Authority the sum of 

$75.00 for attending Board meetings. 

IN HITNESS ~IHBREOF, the member entities have executed this Amendment 

No . 1 to the Joint Powers Agreemen t , ~!estern Regional Sanitary Landfill 

Authority, on the day and year fir st above writ ten. 

PLACER COUNTY 

By : 
~~ ----~~--~~~--~---Cha i rman of Board of Supervisors 

Attest: 
-------c=1 ~ e-r~k----------

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By : 
Chairman of City Council 

Attes t : 
------ -c = , - e - r ~ k - --- ------

CITY OF LINCOLN 

By: __ ~----~~--~--~-----
Chainman of City Council 

Attes t =--------:~--,---------
Clerk 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 
Ci:y t·~j'" :· ·. ~· .: ... ;;.' 

~ · . cfi7/!l ... ~.-.:·:· ___ ,_ .. _7-t::': ... ........ --··-··- · 

By: 
City Manager - ~ -

Attest : /Jdau-1::&1aU?L 
' Clerk - --

44



AMENDMENT NO. 2 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

WESTERN REGIONAL SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 25th day of 

October, 1988 pursuant to the joint Exercise of Powers Act, by 

and between Placer County and the cities of Lincoln, Rocklin and 

Roseville. These public entities are hereinafter collectively 

r eferred to as the "member entities". 

RECITALS 

On October 3, 1978, the member entities entered into the 

Joint Powers Agreement, Western Regional Sanitary Landfill, which 

they now wish to amend by changing the provision of Section 12 

r e lating to contributions to th e Authority. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT THE FOLLOWING 

CHANGES AND ADDITIONS ARE HEREBY MADE . IN THE JOINT POWERS 

AGREEMENT WESTERN REGIONAL SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY: 

1. Section 12 Contributions to Authority. Is amended to 

read as follows: 

The Authority shall establish appropriate fees and 

charges so that the landfill site, when operational, 

will be self-supporting, and, over a period of 

twenty-five (25) years or when sufficient funds are 

-
available, the parties hereto will recover their 

initial contributions 

(The remainder of this section stay s the same.) 

45



' ' 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member entiti es have executed this 

Am endment No. 2 to th e Joint Powers Agreement, Western Regional 

Sanitary Landfill Authority, on the day and year first abov e 

wr it ten. 

PLA CE R COUNTY 

Chairman of Board of Supervisors 

Att e~ 
Clerk 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By: -----------------------------------
Cha irman of City Council 

Attes t -------------------------------
Clerk 

CITY OF LINCOLN 

Chairman of City Council 

Attest -------------------------
Clerk 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By: 
--~--------------------------

Chairman of City Council 

Attest ----------------------------
Clerk 

THE fOi?EGOtNG INSfiiU~:ENI :S ,\ CO~RfCl COPY Ol iHI 
ORIGINAl ON f tL: 111/ fi :$ OfjO 41/[$ ! 

lc -d..S -~? 
c~ ~c .; ·. _·;· :. ~ . ;-;~_/ .. l \~ 

Clerk cl 1 !1 ~ !?c•; , ·I : ,. -.·. , . . · , .. . 
oi Cal.torn

1
a J' ~ ... ~ • ••• • ; •• ,_ -i l.• : . . .. \,.~ · ~ : :: · , ~ 11 Pl2:e• S ! aJ~ 

46



IN WITNE SS WHE REOF, the me mb er entitie s ha ve execut e d th i s 

Am e ndment No. 2 t o t he Joint Po we r s Agr e ement, _ Weste rn Re g i ona l 

Sa ni ta ry Landfill Auth o rity, on t he day and yea r fir s t abov e 

wr itt e n . 

PLACE R COUNTY CITY OF LIN COLN 

By : --------------------------------
Chai rman of Board of Supervi s or s 

By:~ t~lt: 
Cha i rman of Cit y Co un c il 

At t es t -----------------------------
Clerk 

CITY OF ROC KLIN CITY OF RO SE VI LL E 

By : --------------------------------
By : --------------------------

Ch a i r man of Cit y Co un c il Ch a irman of Ci ty Co unci l 

At test __________________________ __ Atte s t ______________________ __ 

Cl e rk Cl e r k 

47



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member entitie s h av e executed thi s 

Am endment No. 2 to the Joint Powers Agr eement, West e rn Regional 

Sanitary Landfill Authority, on the day and year fir s t above 

written. 

PLA CE R COUNTY CITY OF LINCOLN 

By : -------------------------------- By: --------------------------
Chairman of Board of Supervisors Chairman of City Council 

Attest Attest ----------------------------- ----------------------
Clerk Clerk 

CITY OF ROCKLIN CITY OF ROSEV ILLE 

By: --------------------------------

I ··. I . - ~ 

By : _ _. ( ._, L '- ( J _. !; ......,. l _ { _ t _ / ~ ,;_ / ·._-1_ .. 1-14 __ - {) _ r _ :t ~ -----

Cha irman of City Council 

At test ----------------------------- Att es t ~d'~ 
Clerk 

48



IN WITNE SS WHEREOF, th e me mb e r entities ha ve ex ec ut e d t hi s 

Am e ndment No. 2 to the Joint Powers Agreement, West e rn Regional 

Sanitary Landfill Authority, on the day and year first above 

written. 

PLAC ER COUNTY 

By : ---------------------------------
Ch a irman of Board of Supervi s ors 

Attest ------------------------------
Clerk 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

B y : ----' ~=---'~-\#_ ..... .___ _ _ _ 

Ch a irman of City Council 

Atte s t--P-/Lw~--+-=~~--
Clerk 

CITY OF LINCOLN 

By: --------------------------
Chairman of City Council 

Attest 

Clerk 

CITY OF ROSEVILL E 

By: ---------------------------
Chairman of City Council 

Attest --------------------------
Clerk 

EXHIBIT A 
to Reso. 88-321 
2 of 2 

49



--- · ~ 

AMENDMENT NO. 3 
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

WESTERN REGIONAL SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY 

This AGREEMENT, made and entered into .this 2lstday of Nov ember, 

1989, pursuant to the joint Exercise of Powers Act, by and between 

Placer County and the cities of Lincoln, Rocklin and Roseville. 

These public entities are hereinafter collectively referred to as 

the "member entities". 

RECITALS 

On October 3, 1978, the member entities entered into the Joint 

Powers Agreement, Western Regional Sanitary Landfill, which they now 

wish to amend by changing the provision relating to compensation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGE 

IS HEREBY MADE IN THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT, WESTERN REGIONAL 

SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY: 

Section 8. Meeting of the Governing Board. 

Change section (F) to read as follows: 

(f) The members of the Board and Secretary to the Board 
shall be entitled to receive from the Authority, for 
attending Authority meetings, the sum of $100 . 00 per 
meeting, or a sum equivalent to but not to exceed, that 
paid to the Board of Supervisors, for attending special 
meetings. Future adjustments in compensation shall be 
by Resolution of the Authority. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member entities have executed thi s 

Amendment No . 3 to the Joint Powers Agreement , Western Regional 

Sanitary Landfill Authority, on the day and year f irst above 

written . 

PL~CE~TY~ ~ 
By. ~ ~'.,d~J 

Cha'rman 
Board of Supervisors 

Attest' k'#(~ ..,Bt£k_ 
I Cl k 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By: 
Chairman of City council 

Attest: 
Clerk 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By:~~-- --~~~ -- ~ --~~ 
Chairman of City Council 

Attest: 
Clerk 

CITY OF LINCOLN 

By: 
Chairman of City Council 

Attest: 
Cl e rk 

50



· - -

AMENDMENT NO. 3 
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

WESTERN REGIONAL SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY 

This AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ___ day of 
1989, pursuant to the joint Exercise of Powers Act, by and between 
Placer County and the cities of Lincoln, Rocklin and Roseville. 
These public entities are hereinafter collectively referred to as 
the "member entities" . 

RECITALS 

On October 3, 1978, the member entiti es entered into the Joint 
Powers Agreement, Western Regional Sanitary Landfill, which they now 
wish to amend by changing the provision relating to compensation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGE 
IS HEREBY MADE IN THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT, WESTERN REGIONAL 
SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY: 

Section 8. Meeting of the Governing Board. 

Change section (f) to read as follows: 
(f) The members of the Board and Secretary to the Board 
shall be entitled to receive from the Authority, for 
attending Authority meetings, the sum of $100.00 per 
meeting; or a sum equivalent to but not to exceed, that 
paid to the Board of Supervisors, for attending special 
meetings. Future adjustments in compensation s hall be 
by Resolution of the Authority. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member entities have executed this 
Amendment No . 3 to the Joint Powers Agreement, Western Regional 
sanitary Landfill Authority, on the day and year first above 
written . 

PLACER COUNTY 

By: 
Chairman 

Board of supervisors 

Attest: 
Clerk 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By : 
Chairman of City Council 

Attest: 
Clerk 

ROSEVILLE 

CITY OF LINCOLN . 

By: 
Chairman of City Council 

Attest: 
Clerk 

51



AMENDMENT NO. J 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

WESTERN REGIONAL SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY 

This AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 14th day of Novffiber , 

1989, pursuant to the joint Exercise of Powers Act, by a nd between 

Placer County and the cities of Lincoln, Rocklin and Roseville. 

These public entities are hereinafter collectively referred to as 

the "member e ntities". 

RECITALS 

On October 3, 1978, the member entities entered into the Joint 

Powers Agreement, Western Regional Sanitary Landfill, which they now 

wish to amend by changing the provision relating to compensation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGE 

IS HEREBY MADE IN THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT, WESTERN REGIONAL 

SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY : 

Section 8. Meeting of the Governing Board. 

Change section (F) to read as follows: 

(f) The members of the Board and Secretary to the Board 
shall be entitled to receive from the Authority, for 
a ttending Authority meetings, the sum of $100.00 per 
meeting, or a sum equivalent to but not to exceed, that 
paid to the Board of Supervisors, for attending special 
meetings. Future adjustments in compensation shall be 
by Resolution of the Authority. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member entities have execu ted this 

Amendment No. J to the Joint Powers Agreement, Western Regional 

Sanitary Landfill Authority, on the day and year first above 

wri·tten. 

PLACER COUNTY 

By : 
Chairman 

Board of Supervisors 

Attest: 
Clerk 

Attest : 
Clerk 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By:~-.----~~~--~---.~ 
Chairman of City Council 

Attest: 
Clerk 

CITY OF LINCOLN 

By: 
Chairman of City Council 

Attest: 
Clerk 

52



AMENDMENT NO. 3 
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

WESTERN REGIONAL SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY 

This AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ___ day of 

1989, pursuant to the joint Exercise of Powers Act, by and between 
Placer County and the cities of Lincoln, Rocklin and Rosevill e . 
These public entities are hereinafter collectively referred to as 
the "member entities". 

RECITALS 

On October 3, 1978, the member entities entered into the Joint 
Powers Agreement, Western Regional Sanitary Landfill, which they now 
wish to amend by changing the provision relating to compensation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGE 
IS HEREBY MADE IN THE JO.INT POWERS AGREEMENT, WESTERN REGIONAL 
SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY: 

Section 8. Meeting of the Governing Board. 

Change section (F) to read as follows: 

(f) The members of the Board and Secretary to the Board 
shall be entitled to receive from the Authority, for 
attending Authority meetings , the sum of $100.00 per 
meeting, or a sum equivalent to but not to exceed, that 
paid to the Board of Supervisors, for attending specia l 
meetings. Future adjustments in compensation shall be 
by Resolution of the Authority. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member entit i es have executed this 
Amendment No. 3 to the J oint Powers Agreement, Western Regional 
Sanitary Landfill Authori ty, on the day and year first above 
written . 

PLACER COUNTY 

By: 
Chairman 

Board of Supervisors 

Attest: 
Clerk 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By : 
Chairman of City Council 

Attest : 
Clerk 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By: 
C-::::-:-h-a-=-i_r_m_a_n __ o_f~C-::-:-i-:-t-y----::C:-o-u_n_c-i'"'l;---

Attest: 
Clerk 

CITY 0~ LI~ 

~Y~&: z; . __, .&-< ~ 
a ~m a n of City Council 

Attes t: ~~ 

\ 

53



.~ENDMENT NO. 4 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

WESTERN REGIONAL SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY 

This AGREEMENT, made and entered into thi s .1/~day of July, 
1990 , purs uant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, by and 
between Placer County and the Cities of Lincoln, Rocklin, and 
Roseville . These public entities are hereinafte r collectively 
referred to as the "member entities". 

R E C I T A L S 

WHEREAS, on October 3, 1978, the member entities .entered 
into the Joint Powers Agreement, Weste rn Regional Sanitary 
Landfill, which they now wish to amend by changing the provis ion 
relating to insurance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed that the following 
change is hereby made in the Joint Powers Agreement, Western 
Regional Sanitary Landfill Authority: · 

Section 22. Indemnity and Insurance 

Authority s ha ll defend, save , hold harmless, and 
inde mnify the Cities a nd County, and a ll of their 
respective officers, ·agents a nd employees , against al l 
claims, actions, or damages of a ny n a ture whatsoever 
arising out of or in any way connected with the 
Authority's purpose and activity under this Agreement . 

Authority shall carry general liability, automobile 
liability, pollution, and errors and omissions insurance 
coverage . The Authority , by unanimous vote , may waive 
the requirement of errors and omissions insurance 
coverage if it finds that each member of the Authority 
is adequately covered with respect to his or her 
activities on the Authority by the insurance coverage 
provided by ·the city or County he or she represents. 

Insurance coverage may be either purchased or provided 
through a self-insurance program or a combination of 
both. 

Insurance coverage limits and self-insura nce r eserves 
shall be in an amount determine d by the Authority, and 
shall be based upon an actuarial study. Actuaria l 
studies shall be conducted every five years to assure 
that the level of self-insurance reserves is s till 
acceptable to the Authority . 

A: \REF6 . 23A 

54



Joint Powers Agreement 
Ame ndment No. 4 
Page Two of Three Pages 

Section 16. Termination and Distribution 

By mutual agreement of all parties hereto , this agreement 
may be terminated at any time. 

Prior to termination, the Authority shall dispose of all of 
its property in a manner determined by the Authority to be 
most beneficial to the parties hereto. The proceeds of s uch 
disposal, and proceed of any trust fun ds and insurance funds 
held by the authority shall be distributed to the parties in 
the same proportion as their original percentage 
contribution. 

Upon disposal of the property and distribution to the 
parties hereto, this agreement shall automatically 
terminate. 

A: \REF6 . 23A 

55



Joi nt Powe rs Agreement 
Amendment No. 4 
Page Three of Three Pages 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member entities have executed this 
Amendment No . 4 to the Joint Powers .Agreement, Wes tern Regional 
Sanitary Landfill Authority, on the day and year first above 
written. 

By : 
Chairman of City council 

.Attest: 
Clerk 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By: By: 
City Manager Chairman of City Council 

.Attest: .Attest: 
Clerk Clerk 

This document is being executed in one or more counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which 
together shall constitute one and the same document. 

A:\REF6.23A 

56



Joint Powers Agreement 
Amendment No. 4 
Page Thre e o f Three Pa g e s 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the 
Amendment No. 4 to the Joint 
Sanitary Landfill Authority, 
written. 

PLACER COUNTY 

By : 
George Beland, Chairman 
Board of Supervisors 

At test: 
Clerk of the Board 

CI TY OF ROSEVILLE 

By: 
City Manager 

Attest: 
Clerk 

member entities have executed this 
Powers Agreement, Western Regional 
on the day and year first above 

CITY 

By: 

Attest:~~ 
~ Cler 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By: 
Chairman of City Council 

Attest: 
Clerk 

This document is being executed in one or more counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which 
together shall constitute one and the same document. 

A:\REF6.23A 

57



Joint Powers Agreement 
hmend.ment No. 4 
Page Three of Three Pages 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member entities have executed this 
Amendment No. 4 to the Joint Powers Agreement, Western Regional 
Sanitary Landfill Authority, on the day and year first above 
written. 

PLACER COUNTY CITY OF LINCOLN 

By: By: 
George Beland, Chairman Chairman of City Council 
Board of Supervisors 

Attest: 
Clerk of the Board 

CITY 

By: 

Attest: 

.... -· _ .. ,....·-'"' 
;-a~ • \ ', . •• , •.•• •··•• .. - .•• 

Attest: 
Clerk 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By: 
Chairman of City Council 

Attest: 
Clerk 

This document is being executed in one or more counterparts, 
each of which shall be dee~ed an original, but all of which 
together shall constitute one and the same document. 

A:\REF6 .23A 

58



Joint Powers Agreement 
Amendment No. 4 
Page Three of Three Pages 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the member entities have executed this 
Amendment No. 4 to the Joint Powers Agreement, Western Regional 
Sanitary Landfill Authority, on the day and year first above 
written. 

PLACER COUNTY CITY OF LINCOLN 

By: By: 
George Beland, Chairman Chairman of City Council 
Board of Supervisors 

Attest: 
Attest: Clerk 

Clerk of the Board 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE CITY OF ROCKLIN 

Attest: 
Clerk 

By: ~--&J - a ~ 
Mayor of~TJ-

Attest:~ 
Clerk 

By: 
City Manager 

This document is being executed in one or more counterparts , 
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which 
together shall constitute one and the same document. 

A:\REF6.23A 

59



AMENDMENT NO. 5 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

WESTERN REGIONAL SANITARY LANDFILL AUTHORITY 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this first day 

of October, 1993, pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, 

by and between Placer County and the Cities of Lincoln, Rocklin 

a n d Roseville. These public agencies are hereinafter 

colle ctively referred to as the "member entities." 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, o n Octobe r 3 , 19 78 the member entiti es e ntered into 

a Joint Exerc i se o f Powers Agreement ("Agreement") establishing 

the Western Regional Sanitary Landfill Authority ("Authority"); 

a nd 

WHEREAS, the Agreement has been amended by the member 

entities in 1987, 1988, 1989 and 1990; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has, pursuant to the purpose and 

powers set forth in the Agreement, entered into an agreement for 

the design, construction management and operation of a Materials 

Re c o very Facility, Composting Facility and Household Hazardous 

Was te Facility on the landfill site; and 

60



WHEREAS, by virtue of the construction and operation of 

these related improvements, the name of the Authority, as 

established in the Agreement, will no longer accurately describe 

the Authority's full range of activities; and 

WHEREAS, the member entities now wish to amend the Agreement 

to change the name of the Authority . 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed as follows: 

1. Section 1 of the Agreement, "Definitions", is amended 

by changing the definition of "Authority" to read as follows: 

"The t e rm 'Authority' s ha ll mean the West e rn 

Placer Was t e Management Authority c reated by this 

Agreement." 

2. Section 3 of the Agreement, "Creation of Authority", is 

amended by revising the first sentence thereof to read as 

follows: 

120678 .1 

"There is hereby created pursuant to the law an 

agency or public entity to be known as the Western 

Placer Waste Management Authority." 

-2-

61



3. The Authority is authorized and directed to file a 

notice of this Amendment No. 5 with the California Secretary of 

State, as required by Government Code Section 6503.5. 

4. This Amendment No. 5 may be executed in one or more 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all 

of which together shall constitute one and the same document. 

In witness whereof, the member entities have executed this 

Amendment No. 5 to the Joint Powers Agreement, to be effective as 

of the day and year first above written. 

PLACER COUNTY 

f the Board 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By~ -- -------------------------
Mayor 

Attest.: 
~~--77--~-------------City Clerk 

120678 . 1 -3-

CITY OF LINCOLN 

By __________________________ ___ 

Mayor 

Attest:~~--~--~------------
City Clerk 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By~-------------------------
Mayor 

Attest: 
~C~i 7 t-y~c~1-e-r~k-------------

62



3. The Authority is authorized and directed to file a 

notice of this Amendment No. 5 with the California Secretary of 

State, as required by Government Code Section 6503 . 5. 

4. This Amendment No. 5 may be executed in one or more 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all 

of which together shall constitute one and the same document. 

In witness whereof, the member entities have executed this 

Amendment No . 5 to the Joint Powers Agreement, to be effective as 

of the day and year first above written. 

PLACER COUNTY 

By~~--~~--~ -=-=-- ---7---
Chair, Board of Supervisors 

Attest: 
~c~1-e-r~k--o-f~t~h-e~B - o_a_r_d~-- -

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By~-------------------------
Mayor 

Attest: 
~~--~--~-------------

City Clerk 

120678.1 -3-

CITY OF LINCOLN 

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By~-------------------------
Mayor 

· Attest:~----~~------------
City Clerk 

63



3. The Authority is authori zed and directed to file a 

notice of this Amendment No. 5 with the California Secretary of 

St a t e, as required by Government Code Section 6503.5. 

4. This Amendment No. 5 may be executed in one or more 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all 

of which together shall constitute one and the same document. 

In witness whereof, the member entities have executed this 

Amendment No. 5 to the Joint Powers Agreement, to be effective as 

of the day and year first above written. 

PLACER COUNTY 

By ~~ --~~---~~-=-- --~ ----
Chair, Board of Supervisors 

At test: 
-=c:-:::l_e_r--:-k--o----:::-f--:-t-:-h-e----::B,-o_a_r_d-:----

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By~~ 
11ayor 

Attest: ~ 
City Clerk 

120678 . 1 -3-

CITY OF LINCOLN 

By~--------------------------
Mayor 

Attest : 
-=c~i 7 t-y~C:-:::l-e-r~k-------------

CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

By _______ _ 
Mayor 

- Attest:~~~~~----~------
City Clerk 

64



3. The Authority is authorized and directed to file a 

notice of this Amendment No. 5 with the California Secretary of 

State, as required by Government Code Section 6503.5. 

4. This Amendment No. 5 may be executed in one or more 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all 

of which together shall constitute one and the same document. 

In witness whereof, the member entities have executed this 

Amendment No. 5 to the Joint Powers Agreement, to be effective as 

of the day and year first above written. 

PLACER COUNTY CITY OF LINCOLN 

By~~--~~--~~~~----~-- -
Chair, Board of Supervisors 

By~---- ---- -------------------
Mayor 

Attest: Attest: 
-:-c-=-1-e-r-=k--o--=f--:-t-:-h-e_B __ o_a_r-=d:--- ~~-~-~-------

City Clerk 

CITY OF ROCKLIN 

By~-------------------------
Mayor 

By~~~~~ . ~-------- -------
( 

Attest: 
~~-~--:--------

City Clerk 

\ I I 

Att';;s - ~= f__JJp~ ·1tJr:tcu<M 
city Clerk · 

120678 . 1 -3-

65



66



67



68



69



70


	WESTERN PLACER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
	MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	ADP6C35.tmp
	Minutes of the Board Meeting held May 11, 2023  
	Second Amendment to the Agreement with The EcoHero Show for School Outreach Services 
	Third Amendment to the Agreement with Magma Creative for Creative Services 

	ADP4BF9.tmp
	BACKGROUND:
	The recommended actions are each not considered a “project” under CEQA guidelines Section 15378.

	7b3 WPWMA Working Group Charter FINAL.pdf
	Renewable Placer: Waste Action Plan - Working Group Charter

	ADPAE4.tmp
	BACKGROUND:
	The recommended action is not considered a “project” under CEQA guidelines Section 15378.

	ADPE79B.tmp
	BACKGROUND:
	The recommended action is not considered a “project” under CEQA guidelines Section 15378(b)(5).

	ADPC611.tmp
	WESTERN PLACER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
	MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS


